

Nowadays, it is easier and more affordable for people to visit other countries, is it a **positive** or **negative** development?

Discuss both sides and give your opinion.

The advantages outweigh the disadvantages.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Linking words/conjunctions/linking phrases - 1 or 2 per paragraph

Google -

in contrast / however

As a result / consequently

People today can easily travel to other countries due to **rapid** economic growth and convenient transportation. In my opinion, ~~it~~ this is a **positive** development overall for countries and individuals despite ~~some of the effects are not easy to reveal~~ the challenges for tourists in integrating with local cultures.

**Comment [Dave1]:** Add in some adjectives to bump up your vocabulary and grammar scores.

**Comment [Dave2]:** Try to use this to reference/substitute - in my opinion this development/trend/pattern/change/reform

**Comment [Dave3]:** Short and simple topic sentence with your main idea at the end.

~~Obviously,~~ The main benefit of international travel is economic. This is the case in many countries that are reliant on tourism such as China in the last several decades. it could benefit local economic development has accelerated as foreigners when people visit it more frequently and buy local ~~specialties~~ products and services. ~~Then~~ As a result, the income of the local people has ~~gone up~~ risen and they are able to travel other countries themselves. At the same time, the demands of the tourist industry has created a lot of numerous related job opportunities. ~~What's more,~~ the influence and popularity of countries or regions are also increased when people are attracted China is now well-known for a wide variety of tourist attractions which in turn multiplies interest. ~~This is~~ has been a virtuous circle for China and other countries around the world as the local economy and both countries and individuals enjoy the dividends of thriving tourism development.

**Comment [Dave4]:** Really good statement of the result here.

**Comment [Dave5]:** Some phrases are too informal

**Comment [Dave6]:** Make sure that you link them clearly. Start with specific example - China - add more detail - keep stating the results

~~For~~ In terms of individuals' ~~s~~ development, people traveling broadens their horizons and gain offers insights on the tour into a variety of cultures. In addition, the number of people travelling abroad has increased and ~~it~~ this is a good prime chance opportunity to learn immerse oneself in the cultures of different countries various nations, particularly those that a person may be unfamiliar with or have only heard about online. For instance, individuals may have a stereotypical image of certain Asian countries that includes extremely polite locals and dangers associated with developing nations. When traveling to one of these countries, such as Vietnam, it is likely that these prejudices will break down and the truth will be more complex. ~~that some people may misunderstand it deeply on the internet. Filed visits are a suitable way to improve it~~ this. ~~Afterwards,~~ Tourists communicating with locals people is inevitable, so as one's communication skills will be improve, they are likely to experience a new side of the country and bring back fresh perspectives to their friends and family. This is one of the overwhelming positives of international travel. and even though it may be through different languages.

**Comment [Dave7]:** You might want to practice writing just the body paragraph like this for a lot of different topics.

**Comment [Dave8]:** Speaking general

In conclusion, the country can benefit directly from the development of tourism and individuals can also learn many new things from their trip that they never knew before.

**Comment [Dave9]:** Use an example about the UK - some stereotypes about the UK are confirmed but others might not be.

**Comment [Dave10]:** Finish the paragraph by relating it back to the main essay topic.

**Comment [Dave11]:** Good summary and repeating of your opinion.

Task achievement: 5 (not enough development of your main ideas, needs to be a bit longer, more specific, more detailed, more specific examples)

Cohesion/Coherence: 5/6 (your ideas are linking clearly between sentences)

Vocabulary: 6 (sometimes too informal, lots of mistakes, you can write about the topic, some good collocations)

Grammar: 6 (if every sentence has mistakes in it, then you' ll probably get a 5 for grammar - write some short and simple sentences with no mistakes)

Overall: 5.5

6 6 6 5 = **5.5**

**Formatted: Font: Bold**

Words: 221 (should be around **275**) if it' s too short you can' t develop your ideas fully and support your opinion fully so you' ll probably get a maximum of band 5 for task achievement.

**Formatted: Font: Bold**